

SECTION 11.0

REFERENCES

- AASHTO (American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials). 2004. "A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets, 5th Edition".
- Advocate business staff. 2010. "Conservancy buys piece of mitigation bank," *The Advocate*, March 24, 2010. <http://www.theadvocate.com/news/89037102.html>. Accessed May 17, 2010.
- AHA (American Hospital Association). 2007. "AHA Guide, America's directory of hospitals and healthcare systems." 2007 edition.
- Alexander-Bloch, Benjamin. 2009. *North shore sees tourism boom amid economic downturn*. The Times Picayune. July 25, 2009. http://www.nola.com/news/index.ssf/2009/07/north_shore_sees_tourism_boom.html. Accessed 06/01/2010.
- AT&T. 2010. *AT&T Real Yellow Pages*. <http://www.realpageslive.com/guide/LA/St_Tammany_Parish/30.htm>. Accessed June 3, 2010.
- BCC (Bogalusa Chamber of Commerce, Inc.). 2010. Washington Parish, Louisiana, "Statistics, Major Employers." <http://bogalusachamber.org/page2.html>. Accessed February 17, 2010.
- BEA (Bureau of Economic Analysis). 2009a. "Gross Domestic Product by Metropolitan Area." Geographic Areas: New Orleans-Metairie-Kenner, LA." Last updated September 24. <http://www.bea.gov/regional/gdpmetro/action.cfm>. Accessed February 24, 2010.
- BEA (Bureau of Economic Analysis). 2009b. "Gross Domestic Product by State, Louisiana." Last updated June 2. <http://www.bea.gov/regional/gdpmetro/action.cfm>. Accessed February 24, 2010.
- BEA (Bureau of Economic Analysis). 2009c. "Table CA25N - Total full-time and part-time employment by NAICS industry." Geographic Areas: Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. Updated December 21. <http://www.bea.gov/regional/reis/action.cfm>. February 17, 2010.
- BEA (Bureau of Economic Analysis). 2010a. "National Income and Product, Table 1.1.5 Gross Domestic Product." Last updated January 29. <http://www.bea.gov/national/index.htm#gdp>. Accessed February 24, 2010.
- BEA (Bureau of Economic Analysis) 2010b. "Table CA25N - Total full-time and part-time employment by NAICS industry." Geographic Area: St. Tammany Parish Louisiana. April. Available at <http://www.bea.gov/>. Accessed December 15, 2010.
- BEA (Bureau of Economic Analysis) 2010c. "Table CA25N - Total full-time and part-time employment by NAICS industry." Geographic Area: Washington Parish Louisiana. April. Available at <http://www.bea.gov/>. Accessed December 15, 2010.
- Birdnature.com. 2001. *North American Migration Flyways*. <http://www.birdnature.com/flyways.html>. Accessed October 7, 2010.

- Bittiscombe, Jennae, Bethany Bingham, D. Ryan Gray, Kathryn Lintott, Benjamin Maygarden, and Angele Montana. 2007. *Cultural Resources Survey, I-12 to Bush Corridor Study, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, State Project No. 700-52-0124 (Timed)*. Submitted to Burk-Kleinpeter, Inc., New Orleans, Louisiana.
- BLS (Bureau of Labor Statistics) 2009. "Table 2. Employment by major industry sector, 1998, 2008, and projected 2018," December 11. Available at <http://www.bls.gov/>. Accessed June 22, 2010.
- BLS (Bureau of Labor Statistics). 2010a. "CPI Inflation Calculator." <http://data.bls.gov/cgi-bin/cpicalc.pl>. Accessed May 25, 2010.
- BLS (Bureau of Labor Statistics). 2010b. "Consumer Price Index." Updated January 15. <ftp://ftp.bls.gov/pub/special.requests/cpi/cpi.txt>. Accessed February 17, 2010.
- BLS (Bureau of Labor Statistics). 2010c. "Labor Force Statistics from the current Population Survey, Annual data, National." <http://data.bls.gov/>. Accessed February 19, 2010.
- BLS (Bureau of Labor Statistics). 2010d. "Local Area Unemployment Statistics for Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish." <http://data.bls.gov/PDQ/servlet/SurveyOutputServlet>. Accessed February 18, 2010.
- BLS (Bureau of Labor Statistics). 2010e. *Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages, 2005-2008*, "NAICS 6211: Offices of Physicians." Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish." <http://data.bls.gov/>. Accessed February 8, 2010.
- BLS (Bureau of Labor Statistics). 2010f. *Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages, 2005-2008*, "NAICS 6212: Offices of Dentists." Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish." <http://data.bls.gov/>. Accessed February 8, 2010.
- BLS (Bureau of Labor Statistics) 2011a. "Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey." Available at <http://data.bls.gov/>. Accessed February 21, 2011.
- BLS (Bureau of Labor Statistics) 2011b. "Local Area Unemployment Statistics." Geographic Areas: St. Tammany Parish Louisiana and Washington Parish Louisiana. Available at <http://data.bls.gov/>. Accessed February 21, 2011.
- Bobbi Jo. 2010. "Local Names of Fire Districts in Washington Parish." Personal communication between P. Baxter TTNUS, and Bobbi Jo, Washington Parish Fire Services, March 30, 2010.
- Buchart, Horn, Inc. 2011. *I-12 @ Airport Rd Single Point Urban Interchange Stage 0 Feasibility Study*. January 2011.
- Burk-Kleinpeter. 2002. *I-12 to Bush Corridor Study: Phase I*. Prepared for the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. August 2002.
- Burk-Kleinpeter. 2004. *I-12 to Bush Corridor Study: Phase II*. Prepared for the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. October 2004.
- Burk-Kleinpeter. 2006. *Draft Phase I Environmental Site Assessment – I-12 to Bush Corridor Environmental Assessment State Project No. 700-52-0124 (Timed)*. Prepared for Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development P.O. Box 94265 Baton Rouge, LA 70804.

- Burk-Kleinpeter. 2008. *I-12 to Bush Corridor Study: Phase III*. Prepared for the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. June 2008.
- Burk-Kleinpeter, Inc. and Toole Design Group, LLC. 2009. *Louisiana Statewide Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan*. Prepared for the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. 72 pp.
http://www.dotd.louisiana.gov/planning/highway_safety/bike_ped/masterplan.aspx
Accessed June 1, 2010.
- C.H. Fenstermaker and Associates, Inc. et al. 2002. *Statewide Ground Water Management Plan. Part-1 Identification and Use Assessment of Louisiana Water Resources*. Prepared for the Louisiana Ground Water Management Commission. December 2002.
<http://dnr.louisiana.gov/cons/groundwater/presentations/fenstermaker-dec02/index.htm>
- C.H. Fenstermaker and Associates, Inc. 2011. *Conceptual Stage Relocation Plan – I-12 to Bush Environmental Impact Statement*. USACE Permit No. MVN-2006-0037. Prepared for USACE, New Orleans District, and Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. C.H. Fenstermaker and Associates, Inc., Lafayette, LA.
- CH2MHill. 2003. *St. Tammany Parish: Critical and Sensitive Areas Focus Group New Directions 2025. Phase I*. Internet Website:
<http://www.stpgov.org/pdf/1204661756.pdf>. Accessed May 6, 2010.
- Chadwick, Nicole. 2005. *Red-cockaded Woodpecker (Picoides borealis)*. South Carolina Department of Natural Resources.
<http://www.dnr.sc.gov/cwcs/pdf/Redcockadedwoodpecker.pdf>. Accessed 05/12/10.
- Charter Communications. 2010. Personal Communication with Representative. Service Area. June 2010.
- CEMVN (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District). 2008. *Preliminary Environmental Assessment: Interstate 12 to Bush, Louisiana Proposed Highway, Application Number: MVN-2006-0037*. August 21, 2008.
- CEMVN (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District). 2009. Scoping Report for the I-12 to Bush Highway: A Proposed Project by the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. March 2009.
- CEQ (Council on Environmental Quality). 2010. Draft NEPA Guidance on Consideration of the Effects of Climate Change and Greenhouse Gas Emissions. Accessed April 2011 at <http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/microsites/ceq/20100218-nepa-consideration-effects-ghg-draft-guidance.pdf>.
- CH2MHill. 2003. *St. Tammany Parish: Critical and Sensitive Areas Focus Group New Directions 2025. Phase I*. Internet Website:
<http://www.stpgov.org/pdf/1204661756.pdf>. Accessed May 6, 2010.
- City Planning Commission. 2004. *New Century New Orleans Master Plan: Transportation Plan*. March 2004. 364 pp.
<http://www.cityofno.com/Portals/Portal52/Resources/TransportationPlan.pdf>. Accessed June 2, 2010.
- Cleco Power, LLC. 2010. Personal Communication with Manager of Distribution Engineering Eastern District. Location of CLECO lines/Service area. June 2010.

- Compliance Consultants, Inc. 1995. *Candidate, Threatened and Endangered Species Field Survey and Habitat Analysis*. Route 3241: LA 1088 to Bush. Prepared for Louisiana Department of Transportation. State Project Number 852-33-01, 852-33-02, 852-33-03. Retainer Contract No. 700-99-0102, Task Order No. 700-52-0108. May 1995.
- Cowardin, L.M., Carter, V., Golet, F.C., and LaRoe E.T. 1979. *Classification of wetlands and deepwater habitats of the United States*. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Office of Biological Services, FWS/OBS-79/31, Washington, DC.
- CWP (Center for Watershed Protection). 2006. *Direct and Indirect Impacts of Urbanization on Wetland Quality, Wetlands & Watersheds Article #1*. Prepared for Office of Wetlands, Oceans and Watersheds, US Environmental Protection Agency. December 2006. 81 pp.
- DOQQ (Digital Orthophoto Quarter Quadrangle). 2008. USGS DOQQs for St. Tammany and Washington Parishes, Louisiana. Accessed April 2010.
- Dufrechou, C. 2007. *Lake Pontchartrain Basin Foundation Water Quality Monitoring Programs for Southeast Louisiana*. Lake Pontchartrain Basin Foundation. June 2007.
http://epw.senate.gov/public/index.cfm?FuseAction=Files.View&FileStore_id=8590f983-45d9-4b95-a7c3-bf2b5356f100
- Earth Search, Inc. 2006. Draft Report: *Cultural Resource Survey, I-12 to Bush Corridor Study, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, State Project No. 700-52-0124 (TIMED)*. Submitted to Burk-Kleinpeter, Inc. October 2006. 95 pp.
- Earth Search, Inc. 2011. Final Report: *Phase I Cultural Resources Survey for the I-12 to Bush Corridor Study, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana*. Report No. 22-2921-1. USACE Permit No. MVN-2006-0037. Prepared for US Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District and Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. 143 pp. February 2011.
- eBird.com. 2010. Bird Observations: St. Tammany Parish 1900-2010.
<http://ebird.org/ebird/GuideMe?step=saveChoices&getLocations=counties&parentState=US-LA&bMonth=01&bYear=1900&eMonth=12&eYear=2010&reportType=location&counties=US-LA-103&continue.x=17&continue.y=7>. Accessed November 23, 2010.
- EIP (Ecosystem Investment Partners). 2010. *Talisheek Pine Savanna*.
http://www.ecosystemspartners.com/projects_tps.htm. Accessed May 11, 2010.
- eNature. 2010. eNature Online Field Guide, search results for Central & Coastal Louisiana Area.
http://www.enature.com/fieldguides/view_default.asp?setUser=y&allSpecies=y&rgn=WW_GS Accessed from Louisiana Wildlife Federation, <http://www.lawildlifefed.org/>. Accessed May 2010.
- FBI (Federal Bureau of Investigation). 2008a. Uniform Crime Report, "Table 78, Full-time Law Enforcement Employees by State by City." < <http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm> > Accessed February 9, 2010.
- FBI (Federal Bureau of Investigation). 2008b. Uniform Crime Report, "Table 80, Full-time Law Enforcement Employees by State by County." <<http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm>>. Accessed February 9, 2010.
- FBI (Federal Bureau of Investigation). 2008c. Uniform Crime Report, "Table 74, Full-time Law Enforcement Employees by Population Group." < <http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm> >. Accessed February 9, 2010.

- FBI (Federal Bureau of Investigation). 2008d. Uniform Crime Report, “Table 77, Full-time Law Enforcement Employees by State.” <<http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm>>. Accessed February 9, 2010.
- FHWA (Federal Highway Administration). 1989. FHWA Functional Classification Guidelines Manual. Revised 1989.
- Forman, Richard T. 2006. Good and bad places for roads: effects on varying road and natural pattern on habitat loss, degradation, and fragmentation. In: Proceedings for the 2005 International Conference on Ecology and Transportation, Eds. Irwin CL, Garrett P, McDermott KP. Center for Transportation and the Environment, North Carolina State University Raleigh NC: pp 164-174.
http://roadecology.ucdavis.edu/pdflib/TTP_289/W08/Forman%202005.pdf. Accessed October 7, 2010.
- Griffith, Glenn E., James Omernik, and Mark McGinley. 2008. Ecoregions of Louisiana (EPA) in *Encyclopedia of Earth*. <[http://www.eoearth.org/article/Ecoregions_of_Louisiana_\(EPA\)#>](http://www.eoearth.org/article/Ecoregions_of_Louisiana_(EPA)#>). Accessed May 2010.
- Harris, Cyril M. 1998. *Handbook of Acoustical Measurement and Noise Control*.
- Harvey, Christine. 2010. “St. Tammany Parish Council agrees to rezone the northern half of parish,” *The Times-Picayune*, April 1, 2010.
- HRSA (Health Resources and Services Administration, U S Department of Health and Human Services). 2010. “MUA/P by State and County.” <<http://muafind.hrsa.gov/index.aspx>>. Accessed February 8, 2010.
- Hyde, Sam. 2005. “The Florida Parish Chronicles: St. Tammany Parish: Overcoming the Obstacles to Prosperity.” Channel 18. Southeastern Studies. 2005.
- Idcide. 2010. *Lacombe Weather*. <http://www.idcide.com/weather/la/lacombe.htm>. Accessed May 4, 2010.
- Jones, R.L. and Selman, W. 2009. *Graptemys oculifera* (Baur 1890) – ringed map turtle, ringed sawback. In: Rhodin, A.G.J., Pritchard, P.C.H., van Dijk, P.P., Saumure, R.A., Buhlmann, K.A., Iverson, J.B., and Mittermeier, R.A. (Eds.). Conservation Biology of Freshwater Turtles and Tortoises: A Compilation Project of the IUCN/SSC Tortoise and Freshwater Turtle Specialist Group. Chelonian Research Monographs No. 5, pp. 033.1-033.8, doi:10.3854/crm.5.033.oculifera.v.1.2009, <http://www.iucn-tftsg.org/cbftt/>. Accessed May 11, 2010.
- LADOE (Louisiana Department of Education). 2010a. *Education Finance FY 2007-2008, Resource Allocation, “Table Sales & Property Tax, Rates and Millage.”* <http://www.louisianaschools.net/lde/finance/>. Accessed February 3, 2010.
- LADOE (Louisiana Department of Education). 2010b. *Education Finance FY 2007-2008, Resource Allocation “Table Total Revenue-FY 2007-2008.”* <http://www.louisianaschools.net/lde/finance/> Accessed February 3, 2010.
- LADOE (Louisiana Department of Education). 2010c. *Education Finance FY 2007-2008, Resource Allocation “Table 2 FY2007-08 Budget Letter, Distribution and Adjustments.”* <http://www.louisianaschools.net/lde/misc/>. Accessed February 1, 2010.

- LADOE (Louisiana Department of Education). 2010d. "Louisiana Charter Schools Fall 2009." <http://www.louisianaschools.net/lde/uploads/15379.pdf>. Accessed February 28, 2010.
- LADOE (Louisiana Department of Education). 2010e. "MFP Administration." <http://www.louisianaschools.net/lde/finance/>. Accessed February 1, 2010.
- LADOTD (Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development). 2000. Policy for Roadside Vegetation Management. 60pp. http://www.dotd.louisiana.gov/highways/maintenance/Policy_For_Roadside_Vegetation_Management.pdf. Accessed October 6, 2010.
- LADOTD (Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development). 2005. Hydraulic Design Guidelines, Off-System Bridge Replacement and Rehabilitation Program, Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development (LADOTD), 2005.
- LADOTD (Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development). 2011. State of Louisiana-Highway Traffic Noise Policy.
- LADOTD (Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development) 2012. Email from Ms. Noel Ardoin, LADOTD to Dr. James Barlow, USACE, New Orleans, Louisiana. RE: I-12 to Bush – Existing Safety Conditions. LADOTD, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, January 24, 2012.
- LAHH (Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals). 2010. Office of Mental Health "Hospitals Specializing in (Psychiatric) Inpatients Services." <http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/offices/locations>. Accessed February 9, 2010.
- LASFM (Louisiana State Fire Marshal). 2009. "2007-2008 Annual Report." Published December 23. <http://sfm.dps.louisiana.gov/>. Accessed February 10, 2010.
- LDAF (Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry). 2007. *Recommended Forestry Best Management Practices for Louisiana*. 89 pp. <http://www.ldaf.state.la.us/portal/Portals/0/FOR/for%20mgmt/BMP.pdf>. Accessed May 14, 2010.
- LDCRT (Louisiana Department of Culture, Recreation, and Tourism). 2010. *Synergy is the Key: Preserving and Promoting Louisiana's Cultural Diversity, Rich History, and Natural Landscapes for Citizens and Visitors*. < <http://www.crt.state.la.us/documentarchive/CRTDataSheet.pdf> >. Accessed June 1, 2010.
- LDCRT (Louisiana Department of Culture, Recreation, and Tourism). 2011. Office of Cultural Development. <http://www.crt.state.la.us/culture/>. Accessed March 15, 2011.
- LDEQ (Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality). 2004. *Water Quality Assessed Watersheds*. <http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/DIVISIONS/WaterQualityAssessment.aspx>. Accessed May 2010.
- LDEQ (Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality). 2006. *Water Quality Assessment*. <http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/69/Default.aspx>. Accessed May 2010.

- LDEQ (Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality). 2008. *Water Quality Integrated Report*.
<http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/DIVISIONS/WaterQualityAssessment/WaterQualityInventorySection305b/2008WaterQualityIntegratedReport.aspx>. Accessed August 2010.
- LDWF (Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries). 2004. *Red-cockaded Woodpecker*.
<http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/experience/threatened/redcockadedwoodpecker.cfm>
Accessed May 12, 2010.
- LDWF (Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries). 2005a. *The Louisiana Statewide Red-Cockaded Woodpecker Safe Harbor Program*.
http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/experience/lawildlife/nongame/rcw_safe_harbor.cfm
Accessed May 12, 2010.
- LDWF (Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries). 2005b. *Scenic Rivers*.
<http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/experience/scenicrivers/> Accessed May 14, 2010.
- LDWF (Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries) 2008. L.D.W.F Continues Quail Restoration Efforts. <http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/news/29755>. Accessed November 23, 2010.
- LDWF (Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries). 2009. *Hunting*.
<http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/hunting/> Accessed June 2, 2010.
- LDWF (Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries). 2010a. *Louisiana Fishing Regulations, 2010 Recreational*. Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries.
<http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/pdfs/fishing/regulations/Smaller%20Fishing.pdf>. Accessed from <http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/fishing/recreational/regulations/>. Accessed May 2010.
- LDWF (Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries). 2010b. "Outdoor Journal," *Louisiana Conservationist*, Spring 2010. 36 pp. <http://louisianaconservationist.org/outdoor-journal/>. Accessed May 19, 2010.
- LDWF (Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries). 2010c. Email from Mr. Kyle Balkum, LDWF to Dr. James Barlow, USACE, New Orleans, Louisiana. RE: Upland Longleaf Pine Forest I-12 to Bush. LDWF, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, November 19, 2010.
- Lester, Gary. D., Stephen G. Sorensen, Patricia L. Faulkner, Christopher S. Reid, and Ines E. Maxit. 2005. *Louisiana Comprehensive Wildlife Conservation Strategy*. Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries. Baton Rouge. 455 pp.
<http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/experience/wildlifeactionplan/wildlifeplandetails/>. Accessed May 7, 2010.
- LGS (Louisiana Geological Survey). 2010. *Generalized Geology of Louisiana*, Text and Map. Prepared by the Louisiana Geological Survey. <<http://www.lgs.lsu.edu>>. Accessed May 2010.
- LICC (Louisiana Interagency Coordination Center). 2010. "Louisiana Fire Departments." Geographic Areas: St. Tammany Parish and Washington Parish.
<http://www.fs.fed.us/r8/kisatchie/licc/sit/parish/>. Accessed March 26, 2010.

- LNHP (Louisiana Natural Heritage Program). 2008. *Rare plants, animals and natural communities of the Louisiana coastal zone*.
<http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/experience/naturalheritage/coastalzonefactsheets/>.
 Louisiana Department of Wildlife & Fisheries, Baton Rouge, LA. Accessed 05/06/2010.
- LNHP (Louisiana Natural Heritage Program). 2009. *The Natural Communities of Louisiana*.
 Prepared by the Louisiana Natural Heritage Program, Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries.
<http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/pdfs/experience/naturalheritage/naturalcommunities/LA%20NAT%20COM.pdf>. Accessed May 7, 2010.
- LNHP (Louisiana Natural Heritage Program). 2010. GIS Shapefiles of Rare and Natural Communities. Letter from the State of Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries. July 7, 2010.
- Louisiana Scenic Rivers Act 1988. Acts 1988, No. 947, §1, eff. July 27, 1988.
- Louisiana Sea Grant College Program. 2006. Louisiana Nature-Based Tourism. The Louisiana Office of Tourism, Department of Culture, Recreation and Tourism.
- LPES, Inc, Engineering and Planning. 2011. *Highway Noise Technical Report – I-12 to Bush Environmental Impact Statement*. USACE Permit No. MVN-2006-0037. Prepared for US Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District and Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. February 2011. LPES, Inc., Engineering and Planning, Smithfield, VA.
- LSU CADGIS (Louisiana State University, Computer Aided Drawings Geographic Information System) Research Laboratory. 2010. *Atlas: The Louisiana Statewide GIS*. Baton Rouge, LA 2010. <http://atlas.lsu.edu>.
- Mitsch, William J., Gosselink, James G, ed. 2007. *Wetlands*. John Wiley & Sons. 582 pp.
- Money Hill. 2010. *Conservation*.
<http://www.moneyhill.com/golf/proto/moneyhill/conservation/conservation.htm>
 Accessed May 17, 2010.
- National Audubon Society. 2010a. Bachman’s Sparrow: *Aimophila aestivalis*.
<http://web1.audubon.org/science/species/watchlist/profile.php?speciesCode=bacspa>.
 Accessed November 23, 2010.
- National Audubon Society. 2010b. Henslow’s Sparrow: *Ammodramus hesowii*.
<http://web1.audubon.org/science/species/watchlist/profile.php?speciesCode=henspa>.
 Accessed November 23, 2010.
- National Geographic Traveler. 2009. *Great Long Weekends, America Coast to Coast*. May/June 2009.
- NatureServe. 2009. NatureServe Explorer: *An online encyclopedia of life* [web application]. Version 7.1. NatureServe, Arlington, Virginia. <<http://www.natureserve.org/explorer>>. Accessed May 11, 2010.
- NCES (National Center for Education Statistics). Undated. “Search for Public Schools.” Geographic Areas: City of Bogalusa, St. Tammany County, and Washington County. Available at <http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/schoolsearch/>. Accessed February 4, 2010.

- NCES (National Center for Education Statistics). 2010a. "Search for Private Schools." Geographic Areas: St. Tammany County and Washington County." <http://nces.ed.gov/survey/pss/privateschoolssearch/>. Accessed February 4, 2010.
- NCES (National Center for Education Statistics). 2010b. "Search for Public Schools." Geographic Areas: City of Bogalusa, St. Tammany County, and Washington County. <http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/schoolsearch/>. Accessed February 4, 2010.
- NCES (National Center for Education Statistics). 2010c. "Search for Colleges: within 50 mile radius of zip code 70431 (Bush Louisiana)." <http://nces.ed.gov/globallocator/>. Accessed February 4, 2010.
- NCES (National Center for Education Statistics). 2010d. "Table by State, School Year 2007-2008, Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity." Geographic Areas: Louisiana. <http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/bat/output.asp/>. Accessed February 1, 2010.
- NCES (National Center for Education Statistics). 2010e. "Table by State, School Year 2007-2008, Pupil/teacher Ratio." <http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/bat/output.asp/>. Accessed February 1, 2010.
- NCES (National Center for Education Statistics). 2010f. "Table by District, School Year 2007-2008, Pupil/Teacher Ratio." <http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/bat/output.asp/>. Accessed February 1, 2010.
- NCES (National Center for Education Statistics). 2010g. "Table by District, School Year 2007-2008, Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity." Geographic Areas: City of Bogalusa, St. Tammany County, and Washington County. <http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/bat/output.asp/>. Accessed February 1, 2010.
- NCHRP (National Cooperative Highway Research Program). 2006. NCHRP Synthesis 363: Control of Invasive Species – A Synthesis of Highway Practice. Transportation Research Board. 2006. http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/nchrp/nchrp_syn_363.pdf. Accessed November 30, 2010.
- Neel-Schaffer, Inc. 2007a. *Proposed Jurisdictional Determination: I-12 to Bush Corridor Study St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana*. Prepared for the Louisiana Department of Transportation. January 2007.
- Neel-Schaffer, Inc. 2007b. *Threatened and Endangered Species Surveys I-12 to Bush Corridor Study*. Prepared for the Louisiana Department of Transportation. January 2007. 9 pp.
- NHDES (New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services). 2008. *Antifreeze*. Conchord, NH.
- NLCD (National Land Cover Database). 2001. *Land Cover Class Definitions*. <http://landcover.usgs.gov/usgslandcover.php>. Accessed August 10, 2010
- NOAA (National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration) CSC (Coastal Services Center). 2006. NOAA Coastal Change Analysis Program (C-CAP) Land Cover and Change Data. Pub. NOAA Coastal Change Analysis Program (C-CAP), Charleston, SC. May 2006.

- Novitzki, Richard P., R. Daniel Smith, and Judy G. Fretwell. 1995. *Restoration, Creation and Recovery of Wetlands: Wetland Functions, Values, and Assessment*. *Nation Water Summary on Wetland Resources, United States Geological Survey Water Supply Paper 2425*. <http://water.usgs.gov/nwsum/WSP2425/functions.html>. Accessed August 25, 2010.
- O’Neil, J. 2010. “Local Names of Fire Districts in St. Tammany Parish.” Personal communication between P. Baxter TTNUS, and J. O’Neil, St. Tammany Parish Fire Services, March 30, 2010.
- Olinde, Mike. 2010. “American Woodcock” *Louisiana Conservationist*. <http://louisianaconservationist.org/american-woodcock/> Accessed November 23, 2010.
- OMB (Office of Management and Budget). 2009. OMB Bulletin No. 10-02: Update of Statistical Area Definitions and Guidance on Their Uses. <http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/assets/bulletins/b10-02.pdf>. Accessed August 9, 2010.
- Pike, John. 2005. *Camp Villere*. <http://www.globalsecurity.org/military/facility/camp-villere.htm>. Accessed May 18, 2010.
- Randolph, John. 2004. *Environmental Land Use Planning and Management*. Island Press, Washington. 2004. 664 pp.
- RDUSTA (Research Department of the U.S. Travel Association). 2009. *The Economic Impact of Travel on Louisiana Parishes 2008*. Prepared for the Louisiana Office of Tourism. October 2009. 52 pp. <http://www.crt.state.la.us/tourism/research/Documents/2009-10/2008LAParishesReport20091103.pdf>. Accessed June 1, 2010.
- REMI (Regional Economic Models, Inc.). 2010. “TranSight.” Geographic Areas: USA, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. Version v.3.1.2 November 11.
- RIBITS (Regional Internet Bank Information Tracking System). 2010. *Bayou LaCombe Mitigation Bank*. http://216.83.232.125:443/pls/htmldb/f?p=101:2:148432354531454::NO:RP:P27_BUTT_ON_KEY:9 Accessed May 17, 2010.
- RPC (Regional Planning Commission). 2006. *Metropolitan Transportation Plan: East St. Tammany/Slidell/Covington Urbanized Areas Fiscal Years 2006-2031*. 50 pp.
- RPC (Regional Planning Commission). 2010. Regional Planning Commission’s Southeast Louisiana Travel Forecasting Model in TransCAD version 5.0 r2 Build 1695.
- Slifer, Sandra. 2010. *St. Tammany: The Growth Parish for the 21st Century*. Accessed September 27, 2010.
- SRCC (Southern Regional Climate Center). 2010. *1971-2000 NCDC Climate Normals*. <http://www.srcc.lsu.edu/climateNormals/>. Accessed August 18, 2010.
- SSN (Slidell Sentry News). 2008. “550 Chevron employees move in.” May 12, 2008. www.slidellsentry.com/articles/2008/05/12/news/doc48284c74dcd42021205329.txt. Accessed March 1, 2010.
- STEDF (St Tammany Economic Development Foundation). 2009. Parish Profile, “Largest Parish Employers.” http://www.stedf.org/p_profile.htm. Accessed February 17, 2010.

- St. Tammany Parish. 2001. *Map10: St. Tammany Parish Transportation Element Plan: Phase I – All Projects*. http://www.stpgov.org/pdf/stp_sm_transplan-ph1.pdf. Accessed May 12, 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish. 2003. *New Directions 2025 – St. Tammany Parish Comprehensive Plan: 2025 Land Use Plan – Supporting Policy and Statement of Fundamental Principles*. <http://www.stpgov.org/pdf/1179351369.pdf>. Accessed May 12, 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish. 2008. *New Directions 2025 – St. Tammany Parish Comprehensive Plan: 2025 Circulation Plan and Major Thoroughfare Plan: Phase I Transportation Plan*. March 4, 2008. 63 pp. <http://www.stpgov.org/pdf/1204661604.pdf>. Accessed May 21, 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish. 2009a. *Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan*. April 2009 (DRAFT). <http://www.stpgov.org/pdf/1239205395.pdf>. Accessed May 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish. 2009b. *St. Tammany Parish Recreation Districts and Parks Map*. http://www2.stpgov.org/maps/stp_rec_district.pdf. Accessed May 21, 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish. 2009c. *St. Tammany Parish Zoning Map*. http://www.stpgov.org/departments_directions_phase2.php. Accessed May 21, 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish. 2009d. *Unified Development Code*. http://www.stpgov.org/departments_planning_unified.php. Accessed May 21, 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish Recreation District #4. 2009. *John Davis Park and Community Center*. <http://lacombercdistrict4.org/index.htm>. Accessed June 1, 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish. 2010a. *St. Tammany Parish Land Use Regulatory Ordinance No. 523: Comprehensive Re-zoning of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Ordinance. Introductory Power Point Presentation*. http://www.stpgov.org/departments_planning_unified.php. Accessed May 21, 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish. 2010b. *St. Tammany Parish Study Area Zoning Maps*. http://www.stpgov.org/departments_planning_rezoning.php. Accessed May 21, 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish. 2010c. *St. Tammany Parish Moratorium Map*. <http://www2.stpgov.org/planning/Moratorium-Map.html>. Accessed May 25, 2010.
- St. Tammany Parish GIS Office. 2010. Personal Communication with GIS Specialist. June 2010.
- “St. Tammany Parish, Northwest Section, Louisiana” [map] and “St. Tammany Parish, Southeast Section, Louisiana” [map]. 1992. In: Design Technics Corporation. *1992 Louisiana Parish Pipeline & Industrial Atlas*. Houston: DTC, Incorporated, 1992, plate 52.
- STTCC (St. Tammany Tourist & Convention Commission). 2010. *Attractions*. <http://www.louisiananorthshore.com/>. Accessed June 1, 2010.
- Tamerica Management Company. 2004. *Future Directions for St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana (Final Draft): A Strategic Plan for Economic Development*. Prepared for Economic Development Focus Group of New Directions 2025, McChord Carrico, Chairman, Jeanne Buffat, John Dussouy. <http://www.stpgov.org/pdf/1179351369.pdf>. Accessed May 12, 2010.

- Tammany Trace. 2010. *Find the Trace*. <http://www.tammanytrace.org/> Accessed June 1, 2010.
- Tammany Utilities. 2010. Personal Communication with Representative. June 2010.
- Tetra Tech. 2010a. *Waters of the U.S. Delineation Report, I-12 to Bush Environmental Impact Statement, USACE Permit No. MVN-2006-0037, Alternative B/O*. December 2010.
- Tetra Tech. 2010b. *Waters of the U.S. Delineation Report, I-12 to Bush Environmental Impact Statement, USACE Permit No. MVN-2006-0037, Alternative J*. December 2010.
- Tetra Tech. 2010c. *Waters of the U.S. Delineation Report, I-12 to Bush Environmental Impact Statement, USACE Permit No. MVN-2006-0037, Alternative Q*. December 2010.
- Tetra Tech. 2010d. Calculation Package for “I-12 to Bush Louisiana Environmental Impact Statement.” April 2010.
- Tetra Tech 2011xx. *Economic Study Report – I-12 to Bush Environmental Impact Statement*. USACE Permit No. MVN02006-0037. Prepared for US Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District and Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. February 2011. Tetra Tech, Baton Rouge, LA.
- Tetra Tech. 2011xx. *Threatened and Endangered Species Report – I-12 to Bush Environmental Impact Statement*. USACE Permit No. MVN-2006-0037. Prepared for US Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District and Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. February 2011. Tetra Tech, Baton Rouge, LA.
- Tetra Tech. 2011. *Waters of the U.S. Delineation Report, I-12 to Bush Environmental Impact Statement, USACE Permit No. MVN-2006-0037, Alternative P*. February 2011.
- TNC (The Nature Conservancy). 2010a. *Abita Creek Flatwoods Preserve*. <http://www.nature.org/wherewework/northamerica/states/louisiana/preserves/art6859.html>. Accessed May 22, 2010.
- TNC (The Nature Conservancy). 2010b. *Charter Oak Preserve*. <http://www.nature.org/wherewework/northamerica/states/louisiana/preserves/art6861.html>. Accessed May 17, 2010.
- TNC (The Nature Conservancy). 2010c. *Talisheek Pine Wetlands Preserve*. <http://www.nature.org/wherewework/northamerica/states/louisiana/preserves/art6858.html>. Accessed May 17, 2010.
- Transportation Research Board. 2000. *Highway Capacity Manual, Fourth Edition*. Transportation Research Board, National Research Council.
- Transportation Research Board. 2006. NCHRP Report 565: Evaluation of Best Management Practices for Highway Runoff Control. 2006. 143 pp. http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/nchrp/nchrp_rpt_565.pdf. Accessed October 1, 2010.
- Tulane/Xavier University Center for Bioenvironmental Research. 2010. *Invasive Species: Terrestrial Species*. http://is.cbr.tulane.edu/Species_CogonGrass.html. Accessed November 23, 2010.
- UNFCCC (United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change). 2007. *Kyoto Protocol Reference Manual on Accounting of Emissions and Assigned Amounts*. Accessed April 12, 2010 at http://unfccc.int/resource/docs/publications/08_unfccc_kp_ref_manual.pdf.

- Urban Systems Associates, Inc. 2011. Traffic Study Report for I-12 to Bush Environmental Impact Statement. February 2011.
- USACE (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers). 1987. *Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual*. Technical Report Y-87-1, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Waterways Experiment Station, Vicksburg, MS.
- USACE (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers) 2008. *Interim Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region*. U.S. Army Engineer Research and Development Center, Vicksburg, MS, October 2008.
- USACE (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers) 2009. Department of the Army Permit Evaluation and Decision Document: I-12 at LA 1088 Interchange. Permit No. MVN-2008-3363-EOO. October 25, 2009.
- USACE (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers). 2010a. Email from Dr. James Barlow, USACE to Mr. Dean Goodin, Tetra Tech, Inc. , Baton Rouge, Louisiana. RE: *Mitigation Banks/Preserves*. US Army Corps of Engineers, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, May 18, 2010.
- USACE (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers). 2010b. *Hydrogeomorphic Approach for Assessing Wetlands Functions*. <http://el.ercd.usace.army.mil/wetlands/overview.html>. Accessed August 26, 2010.
- USACE (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers). 2010c. *Wetlands and Other U.S. Waters*. http://www.mvn.usace.army.mil/ops/regulatory/reg_wetland_importance.asp. Accessed May 20, 2010.
- USACE (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers) 2011. Joint Public Notice for Airport Connection Road in St. Tammany Parish. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and State of Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality. January 24, 2011.
- U.S. Army. 2010. *Camp Villere*. <http://www.army.mil/info/organization/usnorthcom/>. Accessed May 17, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 1982. "Estimates of the Intercensal Population of Counties 1970 - 1979." Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://www.census.gov/popest/archives/pre-1980/>. Accessed January 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 1992. "Intercensal Estimates of the Resident Population of States and Counties 1980 -1989." Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://www.census.gov/popest/archives/1980s/>. Accessed January 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2000a. "Historical National Population Estimates: July 1, 1990 to July 1, 1999." Revised June 28. Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://www.census.gov/popest/archives/1990s/>. Accessed January 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau) 2000b. "Poverty Thresholds 2000." Available at <http://www.census.gov/>. Accessed February 1, 2011.

- USCB (U. S. Census Bureau) 2000c. "Table P12 Sex by Age for Census Tract 401.01, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, Census Tract 401.02, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, Census Tract 407.01, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, and Census Tract 407.04, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1). Available at <http://factfinder.census.gov/>. Accessed January 25, 2011.
- USCB (U. S. Census Bureau) 2000d. "Table P12 Sex by Age for USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, and Washington Parish, Louisiana." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1). Available at <http://factfinder.census.gov/>. Accessed January 25, 2011.
- USCB (U. S. Census Bureau) 2000e. "Table P87 Poverty Status by Age for Census Tract 401.01, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, Census Tract 401.02, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, Census Tract 407.01, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, and Census Tract 407.04, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 3 (SF 3). Available at <http://factfinder.census.gov/>. Accessed January 25, 2011.
- USCB (U. S. Census Bureau) 2000f. "Table P87 Poverty Status by Age for USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, and Washington Parish, Louisiana." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1). Available at <http://factfinder.census.gov/>. Accessed January 25, 2011.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2009a. *American Community Survey, 2007*, "Table 2: Risk Factors for Children in the US, States, and Metropolitan Areas: Frequency of All Risk Factors: 2007." www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/risk-factors-tables.xls - 2009-05-19. Accessed February 15, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2009b. *American Community Survey, 2007*, "Table 8: Risk Factors for Children in the US, States, and Metropolitan Areas: Means and Percentages of Children Having Risk Factors by State: 2007." www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/risk-factors-tables.xls - 2009-05-19. Accessed February 15, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2009c. *American Community Survey, 2007*, "Table 9: Risk Factors for Children in the US, States, and Metropolitan Areas: Children's Risk factors by Metro Area: 2007." www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/risk-factors-tables.xls - 2009-05-19. Accessed February 15, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2009d. *Historical Income*, "Table CI: Median Household Income by County:1969, 1979, 1989." Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. Last Revised September 21. <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/histinc/county/county1.html>. Accessed February 16, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2009e. *Historical Income*, "Table C2. Median Family Income by County: 1959, 1969, 1979, and 1989." Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. Last Revised September 21. <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/histinc/county/county2.html>. Accessed February 16, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2009f. *Historical Income*, "Table C3. Per Capita Income by County: 1959, 1969, 1979, and 1989." Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. Last Revised September 21. <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/histinc/county/county3.html>. February 16, 2010.

- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2009g. "Risk Factors for Children in the U.S., States, and Metropolitan Areas: Data from the 2007 American Community Survey 1-Year Estimates." April 1. <http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/risk-factors-paper.pdf>. Accessed February 15, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2009h. "State and County QuickFacts." Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. Revised November 17. <http://www.quickfacts.census.gov/>. Accessed January 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2009i. "Table 1. Annual Estimates of the Resident Population for Counties of Louisiana: April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2008." Release date March 19. <http://www.census.gov/popest/counties/CO-EST2008-01.html>. Accessed March 2, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2009j. "Table 1. Annual Estimates of the Resident Population for the United States, Regions, States, and Puerto Rico: April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2009." Released December. <http://www.census.gov/popest/states/NST-ann-est.html>. Accessed March 2, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010a. "2004 Building Permits: Annual New Privately-Owned Residential Building Permits, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana and Washington Parish, Louisiana" Available at <http://censtats.census.gov/cgi-bin/bldgprmt/bldgdisp.pl>. Accessed February 25, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010b. "2005 Building Permits: Annual New Privately-Owned Residential Building Permits, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana and Washington Parish, Louisiana." <http://censtats.census.gov/cgi-bin/bldgprmt/bldgdisp.pl>. Accessed February 25, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010c. "2006 Building Permits: Annual New Privately-Owned Residential Building Permits, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana and Washington Parish, Louisiana." <http://censtats.census.gov/cgi-bin/bldgprmt/bldgdisp.pl>. Accessed February 25, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010d. "2007 Building Permits: Annual New Privately-Owned Residential Building Permits, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana and Washington Parish, Louisiana." <http://censtats.census.gov/cgi-bin/bldgprmt/bldgdisp.pl>. Accessed February 25, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010e. "2008 Building Permits: Annual New Privately-Owned Residential Building Permits, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana and Washington Parish, Louisiana." <http://censtats.census.gov/cgi-bin/bldgprmt/bldgdisp.pl>. Accessed February 25, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010f. "2009 Building Permits: Monthly (December) New Privately-Owned Residential Building Permits, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana and Washington Parish, Louisiana." <http://censtats.census.gov/cgi-bin/bldgprmt/bldgdisp.pl>. Accessed February 25, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010g. "2010 Building Permits: Monthly (January) New Privately-Owned Residential Building Permits, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana and Washington Parish, Louisiana." <http://censtats.census.gov/cgi-bin/bldgprmt/bldgdisp.pl>. Accessed February 25, 2010.

- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010h. *American FactFinder*, American Community Survey 2006-2008, “Table B17001. Poverty Status in the Past 12 Months.” Geographic Areas: Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 15, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010i. *American FactFinder*, “Population Finder.” Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish and Washington Parish. www.census.gov/servlet/SAFFPopulation. Accessed March 3, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010j. *American FactFinder*, “Population Finder.” Geographic Areas: Abita Springs, Bogalusa, Covington, Franklinton, Mandeville, Pearl River, and Slidell. www.census.gov/servlet/SAFFPopulation. Accessed January 28, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010k. *American FactFinder*, “Table B19013 Median Household Income (in 2008 Inflation Adjusted Dollars).” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates. Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 16, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010l. *American FactFinder*, “Table B19113 Median Family Income (in adjusted 2008 Inflation Dollars).” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates. Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 16, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010m. *American FactFinder*, Table B19301. Per Capita Income (in 2008 Inflation Adjusted Dollars).” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates. Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 16, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010n. *American FactFinder*, “Table B25001. Housing Units.” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates: Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010o. *American FactFinder*, “Table B25002. Occupancy Status.” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates: Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010p. *American FactFinder*, “Table B25003. Tenure-Occupied Housing Units.” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates: Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010q. *American FactFinder*, “Table B25004. Vacancy Status-Vacant Housing Units.” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates: Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010r. *American FactFinder*, “Table B25034. Year Structure Built.” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates: Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 22, 2010.

- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010s. *American FactFinder*, “Table B25035. Median Year Structure Built.” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates: Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/> . Accessed February 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010t. *American FactFinder*, “Table B25058. Median Contract Rent (Dollars)-Renter Occupied Housing Units Paying Cash Rent.” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates: Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/> . Accessed February 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010u. *American FactFinder*, “Table B25077. Median Value-Owner-Occupied Housing Units.” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates: Geographic Areas: United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/> . Accessed February 22, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010v. *American FactFinder*, “Table B25024. Units in Structure Units in Structure.” Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates: Geographic Areas United States, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/> . Accessed February 25, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010w. *American FactFinder*, “Table QT-14 Value, Mortgage Status, and Selected Conditions: 2000.” Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 3 (SF-3). Geographic Areas: Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 24, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010x. *American FactFinder*, “Table QT-H1. General Housing Characteristics: 2000.” Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1). Geographic Areas: Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 24, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010y. *American FactFinder*, “Table QT-H7. Year Structure Built and Year Householder Moved Into Unit: 2000.” Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 3 (SF 3). Geographic Areas: Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 24, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010z. *American FactFinder*, “Table QT-H12. Contract Rent and Gross Rent: 2000.” Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 3 (SF 3). Geographic Areas: Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/>. Accessed February 24, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010aa. “County-to-County Worker Flows Files, Residence County to Workplace County Flows for Louisiana,” Sorted by Workplace State and County. <http://www.census.gov/population/www/cen2000/commuting/index.html#LA>. Accessed February 23, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010bb. “County-to-County Worker Flows Files, Residence County to Workplace County Flows for Louisiana,” Sorted by Residence State and County. <http://www.census.gov/population/www/cen2000/commuting/index.html#LA>. Accessed February 23, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010cc. “Decennial Management Division Glossary.” Available at: <http://.census.gov/dmd/www.glossary.html>. Accessed April 6, 2010.

- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010dd. "P2 Urban and Rural." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed January 25, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010ee. "P7 Race." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed January 28, 2010 and March 24, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010ff. "P8 Hispanic or Latino by Race." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) Geographic Areas: Abita Springs, Bogalusa, Covington, Franklinton, Mandeville, Pearl River, and Slidell. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed January 28, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010gg. "P8 Hispanic or Latino by Race." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed March 24, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010hh. "P13 Median Age by Sex." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) Geographic Areas: Abita Springs, Bogalusa, Covington, Franklinton, Mandeville, Pearl River, and Slidell. Available at: <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed January 28, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010ii. "P13 Median Age by Sex." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed March 24, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010jj. "P15 Households." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) Geographic Areas: Abita Springs, Bogalusa, Covington, Franklinton, Mandeville, Pearl River, and Slidell. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed January 28, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010kk. "P15 Households." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed March 24, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010ll. "P33 Average Family Size." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) Geographic Areas: Abita Springs, Bogalusa, Covington, Franklinton, Mandeville, Pearl River, and Slidell. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed January 28, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010mm. "P33 Average Family Size." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed March 24, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010nn. "Table B01002 Median Sex by Age." Data Set: 2006-2008 American Community Survey 3-Year Estimates. Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. Available at: <http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/DTable>. Accessed March 3, 2010.

- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010oo. "Table P3 Race." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1). Geographic Areas: All Census Tracts in St. Tammany Parish and All Census Tracts in Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/DTable>. Accessed March 5, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010pp. "Table P4 Hispanic or Latino and Not Hispanic or Latino by Race." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1). Geographic Areas: All Census Tracts in St. Tammany Parish and All Census Tracts in Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/DTable>. Accessed March 5, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010qq. "Table P4. Hispanic or Latino, and Not Hispanic or Latino by Race." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1). Geographic Areas: Louisiana. Available at <http://factfinder.census.gov/DTable>. Accessed April 23, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010rr. "Table P7 Race." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 3 (SF 3). Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/DTable>. Accessed January 28, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010ss. "Table P8. Hispanic or Latino by Race." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 3 (SF 3). Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, and Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/DTable>. Accessed January 28, 2010.
- USCB (U.S. Census Bureau). 2010tt. "Table P87. Poverty Status." Data Set: Census 2000 Summary File 3 (SF 3). Geographic Areas: USA, Louisiana, St. Tammany Parish, Washington Parish, All Census Tracts in St. Tammany Parish, and All Census Tracts in Washington Parish. <http://factfinder.census.gov/DTable>. Accessed March 5, 2010.
- USDA (U.S. Department of Agriculture) 1997. *Forest Insect and Disease Leaflet 49: Southern Pine Beetle*. http://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/fidls/so_pine_beetle/so_pine.htm. Accessed November 29, 2010.
- USDA NRCS (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service). 1990. *Soil Survey of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana*. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resource Conservation Service, U.S. Government Printing Office. 151 pp. http://soils.usda.gov/survey/online_surveys/louisiana/#st.1990 Accessed May 21, 2010.
- USDA NRCS (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service). 1995. *Soil Mapping Units and Hydric Soils Designations, Louisiana, Third Edition, May 1995*. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service.
- USDA NRCS (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service). 2007. *National Land Cover Data*. USDA NRCS – National Cartography & Geospatial Center.
- USDA NRCS (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service). 2010a. *Map Unit Descriptions, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, Web Soil Survey*. USDA NRCS National Cooperative Soil Survey. Accessed from < <http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/>>. Accessed May 2010.
- USDA NRCS (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service). 2010b. *National Soil Survey Handbook* (online), Part 622.04, Prime Farmland Soils. Accessed from < <http://soils.usda.gov/technical/handbook/contents/part622.html>>. Accessed May 2010.

- USDA NRCS (Natural Resources Conservation Services, U.S. Department of Agriculture). 2010c. *Soil Survey Geographic (SSURGO) Database for St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana*. <http://soildatamart.nrcs.usda.gov> Accessed March 2010.
- USDOE (U.S. Department of Energy). 2011. *Driving More Efficiently*. <http://www.fueleconomy.gov/feg/driveHabits.shtml>. Accessed November 5, 2011.
- U.S. Department of the Interior. 2007. *National Land Cover Data*. <http://www.mrlc.gov/index.php> USDA and USGS – National Cartography & Geospatial Center.
- U.S. Department of the Interior. 2008. Comment letter regarding the Federal Register of Notice of Intent to prepare a Draft Environmental Impact Statement for a proposed highway between the town of Bush and I-12, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana. Letter dated December 16, 2008 to Dr. James A. Barlow, New Orleans District Corps of Engineers.
- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency). 1990. Memorandum of Agreement between the Environmental Protection Agency and the Department of the Army Concerning the Determination of Mitigation Under the Clean Water Act Section 404(b)(1) Guidelines. February 6, 1990.
- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency) 1993. *Habitat Evaluation: Guidance for the Review of Environmental Impact Assessment Documents*. EPA Contract No. 68-C0-0070, Work Assignment B-21, 1-12. January 1993. 129 pp. <http://www.epa.gov/compliance/resources/policies/nepa/habitat-evaluation-pg.pdf>. Accessed August 11, 2010.
- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency) 1994. *Evaluation of Ecological Impacts from Highway Development*. EPA Contract No. 68-C0-0070, Work Assignment 2-06. April 1994. 69 pp. <http://www.epa.gov/compliance/resources/policies/nepa/ecological-impacts-highway-development-pg.pdf>. Accessed August 11, 2010.
- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency). 2001. *Gopher Tortoise and Ringed Sawback Turtle in St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana*. Endangered Species Protection Program. www.epa.gov/espp/louisiana/sttammany-map.pdf. Accessed October 25, 2010.
- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency). 2007a. *Inventory of US Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990–2005*. EPA 430-R-07-002. April 15. Accessed April 28, 2010 at <http://epa.gov/climatechange/index.html>.
- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency). 2007b. *Climate Change Website*. Accessed April 14, 2010 at <http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/basicinfo.html#emissions>.
- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency) Region 6 – Ground Water Center. 2009. *State of the Ground Water Report*. January 2009. <http://www.epa.gov/region6/water/swp/groundwater/2008-report.pdf>.
- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency). 2010a. *EPA AirDATA Website*. URL: <http://www.epa.gov/air/data>. Accessed March 2010.
- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency). 2010b. *The Green Book Nonattainment Areas for Criteria Pollutants*. <http://www.epa.gov/oar/oaqps/greenbk/>. Accessed April 28, 2010.

- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Impact Agency) 2010c. Land Cover Characterization and Change – Impervious Cover. <http://www.epa.gov/athens/research/impervious/>. Accessed October 1, 2010.
- USFA (U. S. Fire Administration). 2010. *National Fire Department Census*, “Louisiana.” Revised February 9, 2010. <http://www.usfa.dhs.gov/applications/census-download/main/download>. Accessed February 10, 2010.
- USFS (U.S. Forest Service). 1995. *Landscape Aesthetics: A Handbook for Scenery Management, Agriculture Handbook No. 701 U.S. Department of Agriculture*. Washington, DC.
- USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service). 1990. *Gopher Tortoise Recovery Plan*. US Fish and Wildlife Service, Jackson, Mississippi. 28.pp.
- USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service). 1996. *Recovery Plan for the Louisiana quillwort (Isoetes louisianensis Thieret)*. Atlanta, Georgia, 26.pp.
- USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service). 2003. *Recovery plan for the red-cockaded woodpecker (Picoides borealis): second revision*. US Fish and Wildlife Service, Atlanta, GA. 296 pp.
- USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service). 2009. *ESA Basics: More Than 30 Years of Conserving Endangered Species*. http://www.fws.gov/endangered/factsheets/ESA_basics.pdf Accessed May 11, 2010.
- USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service). 2010a. *Red-cockaded Woodpecker Recovery*. <http://www.fws.gov/rcwrecovery/rcw.html>. Accessed May 12, 2010.
- USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service). 2010b. *Bogue Chitto National Wildlife Refuge*. <http://www.fws.gov/boguechitto/>. Accessed May 17, 2010.
- USGS (U.S. Geological Survey). 1983. *Bush, LA. 7.5-minute series (topographic), 1:24,000 scale map*. U.S. Geological Survey, Reston, VA. Downloaded from Maps, Imagery, and Publications, <<http://www.usgs.gov/pubprod/maps.html>>. Accessed May 2010.
- USGS (U.S. Geological Survey) (Watermolen, John). 2005. 1:2,000,000 – *Scale Hydrologic Unit Boundaries*. Version 2.4. Pub. National Atlas of the United States. Reston, VA. June 2005. <http://nationalatlas.gov/atlasftp.html?openChapters=chpwater#chpwater>.
- USGS (U.S. Geological Survey). 2009. *GIS Data – Conterminous United States Wetland Polygon*. September 2009. <http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/>. Accessed August 26, 2010.
- Weyerhaeuser. 2010. *Sustainability*. <<http://www.weyerhaeuser.com/Sustainability>>. Accessed May 19, 2010.
- Woodward-Clyde Consultants. 1994. *Contribution of Heavy Metals to Stormwater from Disc Brake Pad Wear*. Prepared for Santa Clara Valley Nonpoint Source Pollution Control Program. <http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobload.asp?BlobID=2558>. Accessed June 28, 2011.
- WPCD (Washington Parish Communications Districts). 2010. *Fire District Boundaries, “Washington Parish Fire Department Coverage Area Maps.”* <http://www.wpcde-911.com/Fire_District_Maps.htm>. Accessed February 11, 2010.

- WPG (Washington Parish Government). 2010. "Public Works, Boards, Fire Districts." <<http://www.wpgov.org/PublicWorks.aspx>>. Accessed February 11, 2010.
- WPSO (Washington Parish Sheriff's Office). 2010. "About the Washington Parish Sheriff's Office." Available at <http://www.police-writers.com>. Accessed February 10, 2010.
- WSTE (Washington-St. Tammany Electric Cooperative). 2010. Personal Communication with Representative. June 2010.
- Wright, T et al. 2006. Center for Watershed Protection. Direct and Indirect Impacts of Urbanization of Wetland Quality. Prepared for the Office of Wetlands, Oceans and Watersheds U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Washington DC. December 2006.